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Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on attached PRI
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Teo Wei Mong
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Hor. Yinrul <¥inrul Hor @alg.com>
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; ON 03/07/2020

From: Tea, Ericweihong
y 7, 2020 11:12 AM

Sent: Tuesday, Jul
To: kavitha@aplp.com.sg

] ms>: Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa <NoorMariesa AbuKassim@alg.com

am @ aig.com>; char les@aplp.com.sg lvy@aplp.com sg; P i 3. €0
CIDENT INVOLVING OUR | INSURED VEHICLE SMA1L 1567 ANC ) SLA916

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong. Lim@alg.cc
ni <Divyashni Subrama

Subject: algencrypt PRE REPAIR INSPECTION

Without Prejudice

Your Reference: AP/2020/003118
Our Reference ; 51799795528G003

Subramaniam, Divyash

Dear SirMadam,
We refer to your email below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, cilation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair

mspection
Thank you

Kind regards,

Eric Teo Wei Hong
AlG

Singa o Express & FNOL

Auto Clain AlG Asia Pacific Insuranceé Pie. Ltd

2 206 3 | Ext 1002213
Ericweihong. T_eo@aua com | www.aig.com

From: kavitha@aplp.com.sg <kavitha@aplp.COM.SE>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 10?44 AM
ihong.T i n>
> Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul

To: Teo, Ericweihong <EIL
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok gbggg,L im@aig.com
Mmmmmamam@amﬂb :charles@aplp.com.sg; ivy@aplp.COm.SE;
" AND SLA9163G ON 03/07/2020

<Yinrul Hor@aig.com=; Subramamsm, Divyashni <
m; kavitha@aplp.com.sg
NG OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMAI 1561

pd@aplp.com.sg; isa
Subject: RE: PRE-REPMR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVI

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We refer to your email of even date.

8/72020

hnps://secmunai]fz.aig.com/securereader/read.JSf
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We are instructed lo propose the use of e of the IMOLor sUVEyors named below to conduct the plnt pre repar survey as b Single joint expert

Alan Cheong

a
b. TT Rajan

¢ Oh Han Cheong
d. Andrew How

e Dave Ho Joo Koong
f. Sincere Appraiscr
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Seah Kwang Boon
L H Teo

Mr Willy Goh
Nicky Seah
Jayson Liaw

Tan Ling Ling
r SUrvVeyors asa single joint expernt You

2) working days whether you agree o the appointment of any @ f these moto

Please let us know within two (
may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors
1's vehicle can be inspected at

In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyor, please note that our clien

LSM Lynston Motor & Spray Works
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4
#05-66/68 Syncrgy@KB

Singapore 417800
Contact Person: Mr Henry (9727 7987)
Please note that our clients’ vehicle will only be available for pre-repair survey within the next two (2) working days. Oy clithisahel RIS

repair their vehicle thereafter without further notice or reference to you

All our clients” rights are reserved.

Regards,
Kavitha
Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon

AP Law Practice LLC
151 Chin Swee Road #10-03/05 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876

T- 6955 8899 F: 6900 9899 E: kavitha@aplp.cOMLSE

Singapore UEN No. 201939937D
ed as between solicitor and

nts and inform us by return

contain information which is privileg
delete this message and all attachme
purpose. Thank you uf co-operation.

dential and intended 0 [ér'lln-m!mm(s). 1t may
the intended receipient, please

This email transmission is confi
privilege. If you are not the intended I
d be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any

client or protected by litigation
email. No part of this message shoul

Regards,

Kavitha
Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon
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This eonail tramemiseion s confidential aml
cliemt or protected by litigation privilege. 1Ty
email No part of this message should be dise

Fram: Tea, Fricweihong

Seat: Mon, 6 Jul 2020 11:01 11 +0000
To: kavitha@aplp.com.ag
Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, lor, Yinrul, Subramaniam, Divyashni, €

PropertyDamage.isalegaragedgmml coim
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLY

Without Preiudic

d only for the

ou are not the intended receiplent, please deleto this message and
Josed 1o any party, copied of used for any purpose Thank you lof your co-operstion

) It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor snd
wll attachments and inform us by return

Your Reference. AP/2020/003118
Our Reference : 51799795525G003

Dear SirMadam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date

We intend to conduci a pre-repair survey of the damage 1o your client’s/your custor
propase 1o use one of the molor surveyors named in the attached list to condugt the |

ING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMAI 156

] Name of Surveyor

Company Name

ri.uwrr_nce Ng Chun Kee

Prionty Services

Priority Services

|' Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat
I!—Jurill‘iy Lee Prionity Services
f EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Ple Lid

’ Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)

Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

ng You Han

Formicam Adjusters Pie Lid

[ Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formicam Adjusters Pie Lid

r(_'hour Bo Xiong

Formicam Adjusters Pie Lid

| Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formicam Adjusters Pic Lid

| Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
[ Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pt Lid

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
| Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
[ Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
| Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
[ Kenncth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

, withi 4 o the
Please let us know within two (2) working days Wmcyﬁlﬁ e e

may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. W

Thank you.
Kind regards,
Eric Teo Wei Hong

AlG
Claim Adjuster ||

Singapore- Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

Tel 8001206556 | Ext. 1002213
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r workshop. We

tor surveyors as a single joint expert. You

d out by the single joinl expert.
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FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VE ...
A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 03 JULY 2020 AT ABOUT 11:33HRS
CARPARK

ARISING FROM
1630 AND SMAT 136T ALONG LK 408 HOUGANG AVENUE 10

Subject: [EXTERNAL | AP2020/003 1 18 CLAIM
INVOL VING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SLAS

devi be

with Haks amid atischmenis

This s from an

Attn’ Motor Claims Deparmment

[Dear Sirs,
Picase find anached, our letter of even date

Please note our new office address as of 1% June 2019,

154 Chim Swee Road,
/00305 Manhattan House,
Simgapore 169876

Tel mo.: 4955 8899

Office mobile no.: 9171 4787
Fax no.: 6900 9599

Regards,

Kavitha
Secretary to Mr Charles Hoon

BB Lsw Practice LLC
151 Chin Swee Rosd #10-0008 Manhatian House, Singspore 167876
T 6955 8899 F 6900 9999 E Aavitha@aoly com g
e
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IMPORTANT NOTICE
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the u

information. If you have received this email in error, please immediatcly notify me by ;
copies or printouts thereof Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus
American Intemational Group, Inc or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising &

IMPORTANT NOTICE

ol i i mnformation. i you have recenved this
The mformation in this email (and Mmjsm!mnmhummwmnmmqusmnmm
lmaiﬂm:‘ru! mulm%meWﬂmehwﬂﬂmmlﬂwmﬂw'd Although this m"m".'l'“‘m‘::-“n
mm:-euur'uufmumw-wmﬁqmmmﬂpwﬂpﬂ-ﬂmmmnmmupenm.mtharnwuo*ﬂwdtr-twm-‘lMf:m
v.rusmmmuMiwwmwmmunmnammwwuum.lﬂmvhstwmmmmu wrYy wWay

from its use




